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Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>

distro-qikiqtani - nwb-oen.ca admins: Message Pending [{IMD65-
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Distro Qikiqtani <distro-qikiqtani+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Oct 5, 2021 at 8:54 AM

A message has been sent to the
distro-qikiqtani
group and is awaiting approval.
We've included this message for your
review.

The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can approve or reject this message
or you can approve this message by replying to this email.

Start your own group,
visit the help center,
or report abuse.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>

To: BRoy@gov.nu.ca

Cc: 

Bcc: distro-qikiqtani@nwb-oen.ca

Date: Tue, 5 Oct 2021 08:54:11 -0600

Subject: 3BM-YRB1621 Application Acknowledgement for Government of Nunavut – Department of Economic
Development and Transportation

Good morning, 

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt on August 30, 2021 of your new water licence application, for
The Government of Nunavut – Department of Economic Development and Transportation. This application has been
assigned file number 3BM-YRB1621. Please refer to this number in future submissions. Application documents received
are as follows:

• Application Water Licence Renewal;

• Authorization Letter;

• Cover Letter Renewal;

• Plan for Compliance of the Resolute Bay Airport Sewage Lagoon;

• Summary Inuktitut & English;

• RB AP Sewage Lagoon WL;

• Spill Contingency Plan of Resolute Airport Sewage Lagoon-Revised on Sep.29,2021;

• Resolute Bay Airport Sewage Lagoon Water Licence Renewal 2021 (Revised on Sep.30);

Please be advised that under the Agreement Between the Inuit of the Nunavut Settlement Area and Her Majesty the
Queen in Right of Canada (Nunavut Agreement) Article 11, Section 11.5.9 and s. 76 (1) of Nunavut Planning and Project
Assessment Act (NuPPAA), the proponent of a project governed by NuPPAA is also required to submit a project proposal
document directly to the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC or Commission) for the NPC’s determination regarding the
applicable land use planning requirements and/or directions regarding whether the project is subject to screening by the
Nunavut Impact Review Board. In particular, please note that as established under Articles 11, 12 and 13 of the Nunavut
Agreement, NuPPAA and Part 3 of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act, until the project has
completed the applicable land use planning and assessment process required by the NPC and the NIRB, the NWB
cannot issue a water licence/approval.
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The NWB confirms receipt of NPC conformity under NuPPAA on August 4, 2021 and NIRB determination through NPC
under NuPPAA on August 4, 2021. This application is now ready for review and comments. Deadline for submissions is
November 4, 2021.

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol (ftp). If
you are having difficulty accessing our FTP site, you may need to download an FTP application.  We have been
recommending the FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source application.  A link can be
found below:


https://filezilla-project.org/


Regards, 
-- 

Sylvia Ekelik 
Licencing Administrative Assistant 

3 attachments

211005 3BM-YRB1621 Renewal Notice-OBAS.pdf

154K

211005 3BM-YRB1621 Water Licence Renewal Dist-OMLE.pdf

72K

211005 3BM-YRB1621 Renewal Notice-OAAE.pdf
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